Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Luis Collazo, Councilman, Town of Miami Lakes ( Financial Disclosure) INQ 17-94
Attachments: Financial Disclosure Chart 2017 (2016 Tax Year).pdf

INQ 17-94 Collazo

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 2:26 PM

To: 'lcollazo@aol.com' <lcollazo@aol.com>

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE)
<Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Luis Collazo, Councilman, Town of Miami Lakes ( Financial Disclosure) INQ 17-94

Councilman Collazo:

It was a pleasure to speak with you over the phone. You inquired about financial disclosure requirements for local
elected officials. You advise that you were elected as a councilmember to the Town of Miami Lakes in November of
2016. . As an elected official of a local political subdivision, you would be covered by Fla. Stat. 112.3145(1)(a) (2016)
and would file a State Form 1 within 30 days of appointment and then annually by July 1 of each year. | am attaching the
Financial Disclosure Chart prepared by the COE which lists other forms that persons covered by the Florida Statute
would submit. For final determination on issues regarding filing of state financial disclosure forms please contact the
Florida Commission on Ethics at: (850) 488-7864; or visit their website at: http://www.ethics.state.fl.us/.

Sincerely,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics




